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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 4:04 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: FW: MANDATE REQUEST ON QUANTUM -  SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D20002291MFSH/1 

//  EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK
Attachments: LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK Adjustment Report.pdf; LKK Inspection Report.pdf; 

SMC6919R LOD.pdf

 
 

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:02 PM 
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: MANDATE REQUEST ON QUANTUM - SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D20002291MFSH/1 // 
EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK 
 
Dear Khanchna, 
 
Pls offer as per below : 
 
COR - $1,250 
LOU - $100 to $180 ($50 to $60 x 2 to 3 days) 
LTA Fee - $7.45 
Total - $1,357.45 to $1,437.45 
 
Chris Lim 
Motor Claims Dept. 
  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877  
| Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3853 |  Fax No. : 6507 3849 |Email: ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. No. 
195000106C  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
  
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2020 7:08 pm 
To: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jason Tea <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
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Subject: MANDATE REQUEST ON QUANTUM - SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D20002291MFSH/1 // 
EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK 
 
YOUR REF: D20002291MFSH/1 
LKK REF: CC4/FCI20006132/Qka3q2 

Dear Vic, 

We refer to the above matter.  

Liability: 100%  

We seek your approval to offer third party repairer “AF & CARS Pte Ltd ” at $ 1,377.45 ~ $ 1,437.45 (all in). 

The summary is as follows: - 

  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 

1. Cost of Repair  $ 2,402.07 $ 1,2500.00 

2. Loss of Use ( 3 days x $70 )  $  210.00 $ 120.00 ~  180.00( 2 ~ 3 days x $60)  

3. LTA Search  $ 7.45 $ 7.45 

Total $ 2,619.52 $ 1,377.45 ~ $ 1,437.45 

Surveyor recommended 2 days for repair + 1 PRS = 3 days 

Enclosed herewith all the documents for your perusal. 

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 

Thank you. 

 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 
 

From: Heng Ding Chao <HengDingChao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:46 AM 
To: Diana (LKK Auto) <diana@lkkauto.com> 


